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PINAL COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

To: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

Date: September 15, 2016

Project Name: Queen Valley Flood Mitigation Phase II, Sharon Dr. Improvements
Addendum #3

The following items shall be incorporated in the work. All items shown on the plans or specified
in the project manual shall remain unchanged except as specified herein.

Questions

1.

Bid Item 105.6 "Cooperation with Utilities" states that service shall be maintained during construction for
Mediacom as well as the Queen Valley Water District. However, the specifications do not clearly identify
if the temporary relocation for both utility lines is the responsibility of the utility owner or of the contractor.
Please clarify who is responsible for this work.

a.

Answer:

1B If the contractor is responsible for such relocation please specify the following:

How the temporary lines need to be installed.

What type of material can be used for water line relocation (i .e., HOPE}

What specification needs to be followed for the temporary relocation?

What protection, if any, do these temporary lines need to have?

1C Letter E, under bid item 105.6 (page TS-10) makes reference to the utility owner relocating
their facilities. If this statement is defining that the temporary utility re location work will be
performed by the utility owners, please state where the temporary location will be and if the
contractor needs to offer any support.

1D. Bid Item 360 (page TS-27) makes reference that "the contractor shall maintain coaxial and
fiber optic (F.O) across the project area during construction." This statement does not address who
is responsible for placing the coaxial and F.O. in its temporary location.

Contractor is responsible for waterline relocation (both permanent and temporary). Contractor to work
with Utility on location and materials. Mediacom is responsible for Fiber and coax relocation (both
permanent and temporary). Contractor to coordinate on temporary location of cables during construction

There is vacant land adjacent ‘to the area described as "Proposed Secondary Site Access During
Construction." Can the limits of disturbance be modified to create an additional staging area for the
contractor?

Answer:

Contractor may work outside of limits of disturbance provided all work is inside the ROW or property
owned by Pinal. However, land is to be restored to pre-disturbed condition (including replacement of trees)
after project completion at contractor’s expense.

There is no TCE shown from BLM for a work area on the west side/outlet side of the box culvert. Does
Pinal County anticipate any grading work to be done on the west end of the box culvert?
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Answer:
There should be no grading work on BLM property, no easements have been obtained. This may result in a
difference in grades between the culvert invert and downstream channel bottom.

4. Please provide design profile information for Sharon Or. The profile views shown on sheets 15 and 18
show a max elevation lower than J.991 at all times. Sheet 11 however, shows a design contour line of 1991
on the south and north ends of Sharon Dr.

Answer:
The contractor is correct. The contour line should wrap around the headwall on the upstream side of the

project and not cross the roadway.

5. Is there additional contact information for Mediacom? The phone number supplied goes straight to
voicemail and our calls have not been returned.

Answer:
We recently were informed that our main contact with Mediacom is no longer employed there. Until we
get a new local contact, you can call Adam Schmidt with Mediacom at 507-201-3782 or 319-560-663 1.

Note: All addendums must be acknowledged on the bid form B-1.

Nesi €1

Scott Bender P.E., County Engineer




